Hansen, Laura
-

0
From: Jones, Jon
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Hansen, Laura
Cc: Hammond, Larry
Subject: RE: Board Meeting Agenda Deadline - Feb 8th

Please put on next months agenda. The boys basketball team requests permission to go to the Phoenix Cactus Jam
Tournament next December. It will be from December 26 —~ Dec 30. This is a great opportunity for learning cultural and
geographic diversity on this trip. The team went previously in 2007.

From: Hansen, Laura <laura.hansen@gallatin.kyschools.us>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:18 AM

To: ALL GALLATIN CO RECIPIENTS <agcr@gallatin.kyschools.us>
Subject: Board Meeting Agenda Deadline - Feb 8th

Good morning!

Just a reminder that all items for the February Board Agenda, need to be sent to me, by Feb 8th.

Thank you!

Laura Hendrix Hansen

Admin Assistant to Superintendent - Board Secretary
Gallatin County Schools

75 Boardwalk

Warsaw, KY 41095

Phone: 859-567-1820

Fax: 859-567-4528
Laura.hansen@gallatin.kyschools.us
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